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Fecjer Communications Comm iss ion
BY HAND of the Secretary

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 l2 Street SW, Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: KVCE(AM), Highland Park, TX (Facility ID #28618)
Special Temporary Authority
FCC File No. BSTA-20150603AA0

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Gregory L. Masters
202.719.7370
g masters © WI ey rein .com

This letter is on behalf of Dallas Broadcasting, LLC ("DBL"), the licensee of radio
station KVCE(AM), Highland Park, Texas. By letter dated June 12, 2015, the
Audio Division, Media Bureau, granted KVCE the above-referenced special
temporary authority ("STA") to operate during daytime hours using its nighttime
directional array. The STA was requested because KVCE's daytime antenna site
had been flooded when a nearby dam was released in response to heavy rains in the
area.

By letter of undersigned counsel dated June 15, 2015, DBL notified the
Commission that the flooding at the KVCE daytime site had not been as severe as
initially anticipated, and that the water had receded to a point at which the station
was able to continue daytime operation from its licensed daytime site. Accordingly,
DBL's June 15, 2015 letter advised the Commission that KVCE was operating
pursuant to its license and the STA was no longer necessary.

Since the June 15, 2015 letter, however, DBL has been notified that the nearby dam
will be released once again as a result of additional heavy rains in the area, and that
this time the water level will almost certainly be sufficient to submerge the KVCE
daytime site. Accordingly, this is to advise the Commission that, notwithstanding
its June 15, 2015 letter, it will indeed be necessary for KVCE to operate under the
above-referenced STA. DBL requests that the Commission maintain the STA in
effect.
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Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Masters
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